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November 18, 2019 

 
BY MESSENGER AND ELECTRONIC FILING 

Mr. Scott Harris 
Clerk 
Supreme Court of the United States 
One First Street, N.E. 
Washington, DC 20543 
 

Re: Asaro v. United States, No. 19-107 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

I represent petitioner in the above-captioned matter.  Pursuant to Rule 15.5 of the 
Rules of the Supreme Court, petitioner waives the 14-day waiting period for distribution 
of his petition for a writ of certiorari. 

Your sincerely, 

 
Lisa S. Blatt  

 
cc: The Solicitor General 

 
 


